Sheriff John W. Mina
ORANGE COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

June 2, 2025
TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Sheriff John W. Mina ~5 v

SUBIJECT: Law Enforcement Trust Fund (LETF) Expenditures

The Sheriff plans to make purchases from the Law Enforcement Trust Fund for the following items and
amounts.

Account No. Ite Amount

Florida Crime Prevention Association $1,000

These expenditures are for the purpose(s) indicated below and will not be used to meet normal operating needs:

X 1) School Resource Officers, Crime Prevention, Safe Neighborhood or Drug Abuse Education and
Prevention programs

2) Matching Funds for Federal Grants

3) Protracted or complex investigation cost defrayment

4)  Additional equipment or expertise

5) Automated external defibrillators for law enforcement vehicles

6) Transferred to other law enforcement agency

7)  Other law enforcement expenditures
Based on the foregoing representations, in my opinion this purchase(s) falls within the statutory guidelines
authorizing expenditures from Law Enforcement Trust Fund monies and do not represent recurring cost for the

Agency fo subsequent fiscal years. The above item has X_/ has not been previously approved for
receiving LETF monies. This request does not supplement any other Sheriff’s Office expenditure funds.
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